# **Rita Williams**

#### Nursing

Selbyville, DE 19975 rwilliams22\_2@hotmail.com +1 540 422 9611

Registered Nurse (Nurse II) with over 19 years of experience in Charge, First Assist, Preceptor, Circulator, and Scrub Nurse roles and responsibilities. Her expertise includes support to Neuro, Ortho, Urology, GYN, ENT, Plastics, and General services. Specialized experience in Level 1 Trauma, Organ and Tissue Donation and Recovery Processes.

#### CLINICAL AND SPECIALTY EXPERTISE:

Willing to relocate to: Delaware - Pennsylvania - Maryland Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

# Maryland

Atlantic General Hospital October 2020 to Present

Charge, Circulate, Srub

# **Registered Nurse/Charge Nurse**

Hunter Holmes McGuire Veterans Affairs Medical Center - Hunter, VA August 2014 to September 2020

Circulate & Scrub

# **Registered Nurse**

Preceptor, Circulator, Scrub August 2012 to August 2014

#### **Charge RN**

Inova Health System - Alexandria, EG May 2012 to August 2012

#### Preceptor, Circulate, Scrub, Inventory Manager

Bon Secours Memorial Medical Center November 2011 to May 2012

#### Preceptor, Circulator, Scrub

UVA Medical Center November 2010 to January 2011

#### Circulate & Scrub

Mary Washington Hospital

September 2009 to November 2010

First Assist, Circulate, Scrub

#### Shift Supervisor, Charge RN, Preceptor, First Assist

Johns Hopkins Suburban Hospital April 2008 to September 2009

Circulate, Scrub, Organ Harvest Team Medical Leave due to car accident 12/30/2007 through 4/15/2008 State Location Dates Role

### Circulate, Scrub, Burn Unit RN

Washington Hospital Center - Washington, DC June 2007 to December 2007

Circulate & Scrub January 2007 to June 2007

### **Charge RN**

Alexandria, EG January 2005 to February 2006

Preceptor, Circulate, Scrub, Inventory Manager

#### Shift Supervisor, Charge RN, Preceptor, Circulate

Desert Regional Medical Center - Desert, California, US December 2003 to December 2004

Scrub, and Central Supply Coordinator

#### First Assist, Circulate, Scrub, Central Supply Coordinator

Culpeper Regional Hospital - Culpeper, VA May 2002 to December 2003

#### **Other Non-RN Expertise**

Little Falls Run Wastewater Treatment Plant - Stafford, VA September 1991 to January 2000

#### Laboratory Manager

• Supervised others, organized and managed projects, solved problems, accepted responsibility and negotiating.

- Analyzed data, written communication and detail-oriented.
- Maintained and operated all instruments in the laboratory.
- Met deadlines, budget and increased efficiency of lab.

#### LEADERSHIP EXPERTISE:

- Shift supervisor and Charge RN at multiple hospitals
- Central Supply Manager
- Lead RN for DaVinci
- Sterile Processing Coordinator
- Outside of RN role Laboratory Manager for Stafford County Laboratory
- Designed and Integrated new laboratory start up

- Managed Laboratory budget
- Inventory manager
- Communication EPA and other agencies
- Quality Assurance Lead

# Education

# Associate of Science in Nursing

Germanna Community College - Locust Grove, VA May 2002

#### **Bachelor of Science in Biology** David Lipscomb University - Nashville, TN December 1990

# Skills

- Nursing
- Laboratory Experience
- Critical Care Experience
- Budgeting

Certifications and Licenses

# Registered Nurse (RN)

July 2002 to December 2021

License-0001180048